REGULAR MEETING — 7:00 PM

GRANDVIEW CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, APRIL 9, 2019

CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRESENTATIONS

A Lions Club International — PDG Bill Shepherd 1-2
B. 2019 Arbor Day Proclamation & Arbor Day Celebration 3-4

PUBLIC COMMENT - At this time, the public may address the Council on any topic whether on the
agenda or not, except those scheduled for public hearing.

CONSENT AGENDA - Items on the Consent Agenda will be voted on together by the Council,
unless a Councilmember requests that items be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed
and voted upon separately. An item removed from the Consent Agenda will be placed under
Unfinished and New Business.

Minutes of the March 26, 2019 Committee-of-the-Whole meeting 5-8
Minutes of the March 26, 2019 Council meeting 9-11
Payroll Check Nos. 10883-10912 in the amount of $28,446.63

Payroll Electronic Fund Transfers (EFT) Nos. 60082-60087 in the amount of $97,123.94
Payroll Direct Deposit 3/16/19-3/31/19 in the amount of $135,690.50

Claim Check Nos. 117331-117403 in the amount of $116,107.60

mmoowe

ACTIVE AGENDA — Notice: items discussed at the 6:00 pm Committee-of-the-Whole meeting of an
urgent or time sensitive nature may be added to the active agenda pursuant to City Council Procedures
Manual Section 3.18(c).

A Ordinance No. 2019-2 adding a new section to Grandview Municipal Code Chapter i2
10.20 Parking Article 1l Parking Time Restrictions entitled Section 10.20.045 Fifteen
Minute Parking

B. Ordinance No. 2019-3 amending Grandview Municipal Code Section 10.20.070 13-15
Parking Prohibited — Penalty on Wine Country Road and Higgins Way

C. Ordinance No. 2019-4 amending Grandview Municipal Code Section 10.24.025 16
Speed Limit — Wine Country Road

D. 2019 Fuel Bid Award — Bleyhl Co-op

UNFINISHED AND NEW BUSINESS

CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND/OR STAFF REPORTS
MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER REPORTS
ADJOURNMENT



I e G U T U R HIT 1002 OSEISOEBEE

ey v
0£686 VM M31ApUBID)
1091§ ,T 9M LOT
MIIAPURID JO AND
80686 VM BWIEA
pic9 ON LZ2

Jeyd uojsualxa 4- 61 QW
jeuopewseju] gnid SNOIT
pasydoys iig 9ad

e
e - i B e ek M s -



Looking For

New Experiences?

Are you interested in helping others?
Meeting new people? As a Lion, you will
use your time and talents to make an
impact locally and around the world.
Through experiences as a Lion, you will
acquire new skills, meet challenges
head-on, cultivate lasting friendships
and discover more about yourselr.
Volunteering your time not only helps
those in need, but also gives you a
sense of pride and accomplishment that
comes from deep within

Who Are Lions?

As part of their mission to help others,

Lions take on roles as organizers, advo-

cates, fund-raisers and hands-on volun-

teers. Lions are:

= nearly 1.3 million men and women
volunteers who strive to make a differ-
ence in their local communities, as
well as worldwide

= from every part of the world, from
small towns to big cities

= united in helping others, serving more
effectively as a group than alone

Looking For Volunteer
Opportunities That Fit

Your Lifestyle?

Do you want to pursue a leadership
role? Would you rather just lend a help-
ing hand when needed? Lions member-
ship offers extensive opportunities for
the kind of volunteer experience you
desire. You have the option to work on
projects that interest you and to under-
take leadership roies of your choice,

What Can You Do as a Lion?
Lions Clubs International has what you
are looking for — an opportunity to help
people, broaden your horizons and fulfill
your goals. Lions membership offers you
an amazing spectrum of possibilities,
Projects can vary from cleaning up your
neighborhood park to helping end river
blindness in Africa. Lions clubs provide
extensive opportunities for men and
women to learn and grow while serving
locally and internationally. Lions contin-
ue to:

* address needs that are often unmet
in their communities, such as teach-
ing life skills ta school children,
building playgrounds and homes
and supporting the elderly

= assist the blind and visually impaired
by providing preventive screenings,
offering resources and equipment

= reach out to youth through mentor-
ing and educational programs

= raise awareness of health care
issues, such as diabetes, hearing loss
and vision impairment

» provide disaster relief, inciuding
food, supplies and healthcare
screenings

= work collectively and individually to
build stronger communities

As a Lion, you will make life better for
others while enriching your own life in
the process. As a Lion, you can make a
difference

How Often Do Lions

Clubs Get Together?

While most Liens meet with their clubs
one ar two times @ month to plan proj-
ects and conduct club business, their
time commitment depends mainly on
the cammunity service activities they
underiake. Being a Lion is a great
opportunity to get to know and develop
personal and professional relationships
with people in your community.

interested in Lions
Membership?

Membership is by invitation. Tell a local
Lion that you are interested in member-
ship and want to attend a meeting or
service project to learn more.

For more information on how to
become a member, visit the
‘Becoming a Lion’ page on our
Web site, www lionsclubs.org or
contact Lions Ciubs International
Headquarters by phone at
630-468-6857; fax 630-571-1691;

or e-mail
newmemberinguiry@lionsclubs.org.
Since club projects vary according to
community needs, it may be best to
contact several clubs directly to get an
idea of their projects. To learn more
about Lions Clubs International, visit
wwwe lionsclubs.org.

How Else Do Lions

Make a Difference?

Lions support the Lions Clubs
International Foundation {LCIF), whose
chief mission is to allocate funds and
resources to solve major humanitarian
challenges worldwide. Together, Lions

and LCIF actively work to congu ind-
ness, provide youth with opporffinitgs,
respond to disasters and so muciyfore.



2019 ARBOR DAY PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, in 1872, J. Sterling Morton proposed to the Nebraska Board of
Agriculture that a special day be set aside for the planting of trees, and

WHEREAS, the holiday, called Arbor Day, was first observed with the planting of
more than a million trees in Nebraska, and

WHEREAS, Arbor Day is now observed throughout the nation and the world, and

WHEREAS, tfrees can reduce the erosion of our precious topsoil by wind and
water, lower our heating and cooling costs, moderate the temperature, clean the air,
produce oxygen and provide habitat for wildlife, and

WHEREAS, trees are a renewable resource giving us paper, wood for our
homes, fuel for our fires, and countless other wood products, and

WHEREAS, trees in our city increase property values, enhance the economic
vitality of business areas, and beautify our community, and

WHEREAS, trees, wherever they are planted, are a source of joy and spiritual
renewal, and

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Gloria Mendoza, Mayor of the City of Grandview,
Washington, do hereby proclaim APRIL 10, 2019 as ARBOR DAY in the City of
Grandview, Washington, and urge all citizens to celebrate Arbor Day and to support
efforts to protect our trees and woodlands, and

FURTHER, | urge all citizens to plant trees to gladden the heart and promote the
well-being of this and future generations.

Dated this 26" day of March, 2019

Mayor Gloria Mendoza



City of Grandview
2019 Arbor Day Celebration

Where: Grandview Community Center (Street Trees)
When: Wednesday, April 10 at 10:00 a.m.
What: Tree Planting Demonstration, Community
Tree Planting and Refreshments

I

L

%t g freg 108

It will be a “tree”mendous day!
The public is encouraged to attend, because together,
we make Grandview grow beautifully!

Co-sponsored by Teddy Bear Corner Child Care Center, Inc.,
Washington State Department of Natural Resources, Pacific Power
and Light, Grandview Beautification Commission, Grandview
Parks and Recreation & Grandview Public Works Department.

“TREE CITY USA AWARD - 22nd CONSECUTIVE YEAR!”
For more information, please contact the Grandview Parks and
Recreation Department at 882-9219.

4




GRANDVIEW CITY COUNCIL
COMMITTEE-OF-THE-WHOLE MEETING MINUTES
MARCH 26, 2019

1. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Gloria Mendoza called the Committee-of-the-Whole meeting to order at 6:00 p.m., in the
Council Chambers at City Hall.

2, ROLL CALL

Present were: Mayor Mendoza and Counciimembers Mike Everett, Diana Jennings, Bill Moore,
Javier Rodriguez and Joan Souders.

Absent was Councilmember Gay Brewer.

Staff present were: City Administrator/Public Works Director Cus Arteaga, City Attorney Quinn
Plant, Police Chief Kal Fuller and City Clerk Anita Palacios.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT — None

4, NEW BUSINESS

A. Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign the 2019 Yakima County
Technology Services Interlocal Agreement

Police Chief Fuller explained that the Police Department contracts with Yakima County
Technology Services to provide internet collections, mobile data terminal connections, and related
support services. This has been done for several years. The contract represented a continuation
of current services. The 2019 Yakima County Technology Services Interlocal Agreement was the
same as prior years. The agreement reflected a three percent increase which was the first
increase Yakima County has implemented in four years. The agreement was reviewed by the
City Attorney.

Discussion took place.

On motion by Councilmember Everett, second by Councilmember Souders, the C.O.W.
tabled the 2019 Yakima County Technology Services Interlocal Agreement to the April 9,
2019 C.O.W. meeting for further consideration and requested the Police Chief research
alternative providers and cost for said services.

B. Ordinance adding a new section to Grandview Municipal Code Chapter
10.20 Parking Article |l Parking Time Restrictions entitled Section 10.20.045

Fifteen Minute Parking

Police Chief Fuller explained that before the last major downtown renovation project, there were
individual time limited parking spaces in the 100 and 200 Blocks of Division Street. These time
limited parking spaces were created to encourage tumover of vehicles in front of businesses that
require short term parking for their customers. There were currently no short term time limited
spaces in the downtown area. Parking on Division Street was all currently posted as a two hour
limit. A request was made by the business owner of Napa Auto at 233 Division Street to tumn the

5



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
March 26, 2019
Page 2

three parallel parking spaces directly in front of the business into 15 minute limit spaces.
Downtown parking was often an issue between 9:00 am and 5:00 pm. The patrons of Napa Auto,
233 Division Street, were mostly there less than 15 minutes. Time limited spaces at 233 Division
would also benefit carry-out patrons of nearby restaurants. Posting three paralle! parking spaces
in front of 233 Division Street as 15 minute only spots would help address the parking conflicts in
that block. A proposed ordinance adding GMC Section 10.20.045 Fifteen minute parking was
reviewed by the City Attorney.

Discussion took place.

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Rodriguez, the C.O.W.
moved an ordinance adding a new section to Grandview Municipal Code Chapter 10.20
Parking Article Il Parking Time Restrictions entitled Section 10.20.045 Fifteen Minute
Parking to the April 9, 2019 regular Council meeting for consideration.

C. Ordinance amending Grandview Municipal Code Section 10.20.070 Parking
Prohibited — Penalty on Wine Country Road and Higgins Way

Police Chief Fuller explained that there have been ongoing parking problems for several years in
the area of Wine Country Road between Stover interchange and west City limits including Higgins
Way. The shoulders of Wine Country Road (WCR) were not built for parking large heavy vehicles.
Semi-truck parking in this area was causing damage to the shoulders of the road. Semi-trucks
parking on Higgins Way facing the wrong way was causing unsafe conditions and taking up limited
parking spaces. An addition to the current parking prohibited section of the Grandview Municipal
Code (GMC) was necessary to declare WCR from Stover interchange to west City limits as a “No
Parking” zone. Another addition would add language to limit parking on Higgins Way to right-
hand wheels to the right-hand side of the roadway. Proper signage would then be installed for
proper notification and allow for enforcement. A proposed ordinance amending GMC Section
10.20.070 Parking Prohibited — Penalty was reviewed by the City Attorney.

Discussion took piace.

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Everett, the C.O.W.
moved an ordinance amending Grandview Municipal Code Section 10.20.070 Parking
Prohibited - Penalty on Wine Country Road and Higgins Way to the April 9, 2019 regular
Council meeting for consideration.

D. Ordinance amending Grandview Municipal Code Section 10.24.025 Speed
Limit — Wine Country Road

Police Chief Fuller explained that the posted speed limit on East Wine County Road from the 800
block (Vista Grande Way) to the 1100 block {Exit 75/McCreadie Road) was currently 35 mph.
From this point east on Wine Country Road, the speed limit was 50 mph as Wine Country Road
continued into Benton County. From this point west on Wine Country Road, the speed limit was
25 mph in City limits. The posted speed limit on West Wine Country Road from the 1100 block
(Euclid Road) to Higgins Way was currently 35 mph. From this point west on Wine Country Road,
the speed limit was 55 mph as Wine Country Road continued into Yakima County. From this
point east on Wine Country Road, the speed limit was 25 mph in City limits. A speed of 35 mph
on Wine Country Road as it leaves City limits both east and west was reasonable in the past.
Commercial and industrial development increased in both of these areas. The associated traffic



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
March 26, 2019
Page 3

from side streets and businesses also increased. On the east end of town, a new bus garage
location added to traffic complexity. At this time, it would be safer for vehicle traffic and
pedestrians in both areas for the speed limit on Wine Couniry Road be set at 25 mph. Wine
Country Road would then be consistent 25 mph throughout town. A proposed ordinance
amending the speed limit on Wine Country Road was reviewed by the City Attorney.

Discussion took place.

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Jennings, the C.O.W.
moved an ordinance amending Grandview Municipal Code Section 10.24.025 Speed Limit
— Wine Country Road to the April 9, 2019 regular Council meeting for consideration.

E. 2019 Fuel Bid Award — Bleyhl Co-op

City Clerk Palacios explained that the City uses a common strategy of having bidders provide a
bid that was compared to the Oil Information Price Service (OPIS) rack price for a specified
location. The bidder was bidding their margin of markup over the rack price for the delivery
location they specify. If fuel prices increase or decrease, the price was adjusted accordingly, but
the margin as bid must remain the same. Bids to provide fue! for the year beginning April 1, 2019
to March 31, 2020 were opened on March 20, 2019. One bid was received as follows:

Bleyhl Co-op Bleyhl Co-op
Regular/Unleaded Diesel
Seller’s cost per gallon $2.371 $2.624
Margin bid above seller’s cost | $0.045 $0.045
excluding taxes
TOTAL $2.416 $2.669

Discussion took place.

On motion by Councilmember Everett, second by Councilmember Souders, the C.O.W.
moved acceptance of the lowest responsible bid submitted by Bleyhl Co-op in the amount
of $2.416 per gallon for regular/unleaded and $2.669 per gallon for diesel fuel to the April
9, 2019 regular Council meeting for consideration.

F. Resolution amending the Council Procedure Manual to reflect that reqular
meetings of the City Council consist of a 6:00 p.m. Committee meeting and

a 7:00 p.m. business meeting on the second and fourth Tuesday of each
month

Due to time constraints, this item was tabled to the April 9, 2019 C.O.W. meeting.

On motion by Councilmember Everett, second by Councilmember Moore, the C.O.W.
tabled a resolution amending the Council Procedure Manual to reflect that regular
meetings of the City Council consist of a 6:00 p.m. Committee meeting and a 7:00 p.m.
business meeting on the second and fourth Tuesday of each month to the April 9, 2019
C.0.W. meeting for consideration.

/



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
March 26, 2019

Page 4

5. OTHER BUSINESS - None

6. ADJOURNMENT

The C.0.W. meeting adjourned at 6:55 p.m.

Mayor Gloria Mendoza

Anita Palacios, City Clerk



GRANDVIEW CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MARCH 26, 2019
1. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Gloria Mendoza called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers
at City Hall.

Present were: Mayor Mendoza and Councilmembers Mike Everett, Diana Jennings, Bill Moore,
Javier Rodriguez and Joan Souders.

Councilmember Gay Brewer was absent.

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Souders, Council
excused Councilmember Brewer from the meeting.

Staff present were: City Administrator/Public Works Director Cus Arteaga, City Attorney Quinn
Plant, Police Chief Kal Fuller and City Clerk Anita Palacios.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mayor Mendoza led the pledge of allegiance.
3. PRESENTATIONS
A Retirement Award — Police Officer Earl Ripplinger

Mayor Mendoza presented a Retirement Award to Police Officer Earl Ripplinger of the Grandview
Police Department in honor of his retirement and in grateful appreciation for his 38 years of loyal
and dedicated service to the citizens of the City of Grandview.

B. Service Award — Councilmember Dennis McDonald

Mayor Mendoza presented a Service Award to Councilmember Dennis McDonald in recognition
and grateful appreciation for his loyal and dedicated service to the citizens of the City of
Grandview.

C. Pheasants Forever Yakima Valley Chapter — Mark Meyocks

Mark Meyocks with the Pheasants Forever Yakima Valley Chapter 311 presented the 2019
Pheasant Restoration Project and requested the City's approval to release pheasants at the
Wastewater Treatment Plant in the spring.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT — None

5. CONSENT AGENDA

On motion by Councilmember Rodriguez, second by Councilmember Moore, Council
approved the Consent Agenda consisting of the following:
A, Minutes of the March 12, 2019 Committee-of-the-Whole meeting



Regular Meeting Minutes
March 26, 2019
Page 2

Minutes of the March 12, 2019 Council meeting

Payroll Check Nos. 10866-10882 in the amount of $93,908.10

Payroll Electronic Fund Transfers (EFT) Nos. 60076-60080 in the amount of
$81,135.97

Payroll Direct Deposit 3/1/19-3/15/19 in the amount of $102,343.01

Claim Check Nos. 117239-117330 in the amount of $528,495.82

mm OoD

6. ACTIVE AGENDA
A. Declarations of Interest — Appointment for Vacant City Council Position

Declarations of Interest for appointment to the vacant City Council position were received from
David S. Diaz, Joseph (Joe) Jensen and Jonathan Sanchz. The three candidates were provided
three minutes to address the Council.

Following the candidate presentations, Mayor Mendoza requested that the Councilmembers vote
for a candidate.

The following roll call vote was taken:

Councilmember Everett voted for David Diaz
Councilmember Moore voted for David Diaz
Councilmember Souders voted for Joe Jensen
Councilmember Rodriguez voted for David Diaz
Councilmember Jennings voted for Joe Jensen

Mr. Diaz was officially appointed to fill the vacant Council position. He would receive the Oath of
Office at the April 9, 2019 C.0.W. meeting.

B. Resolution No. 2019-12 authorizing the Mayor to sign an Option and
Structure Lease Agreement between the City of Grandview and New

Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC
This item was previously discussed at the March 12, 2019 C.O.W. meeting.

On motion by Councilmember Jennings, second by Councilmember Moore, Council
approved Resolution No. 2019-12 authorizing the Mayor to sign an Option and Structure
Lease Agreement between the City of Grandview and New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC.

7. UNFINISHED AND NEW BUSINESS — None

8. CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND/OR STAFF REPORTS

Museum Building Reroof — City Administrator Arteaga reported that bids for the Museum building
reroof would be opened on April 37,

Wine Country Road Resurfacing-E. Stover to 1-82 — City Administrator Arteaga reported that bids
for the Wine Country Road Resurfacing from E. Stover Road to 1-82 would be opened on April

10




Regular Meeting Minutes
March 26, 2019
Page 3

9. MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER REPORTS

AWC Lobby Day — Councilmember Souders attended the AWC Lobby Day on March 25" in
Olympia.

Councilmember Request for Meeting Excuse — Counciimember Jennings reported that she would
be unable to attend the April 9" Council meetings due to a work commitment.

YVCOG “Gaps & Overlaps” — Councilmember Moore attended the “Gaps & Overlaps” meeting
hosted by YVCOG on March 20", “Gaps & Overlaps” was a multi-sector collaboration to align
efforts in order to better serve valley residents.

Coffee with the Mayor — Mayor Mendoza would be hosting “Coffee with the Mayor” on March 27%,
Councilmembers Everett and Souders would be in attendance to discuss the plastic bag ban.

Business Roundtable — Mayor Mendoza would be hosting a business roundtable on March 27*.

10. ADJOURNMENT

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Everett, Council
adjourned the regular meeting at 7:45 p.m.

Mayor Gloria Mendoza Anita Palacios, City Clerk

11



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-2

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
ADDING A NEW SECTION TO GRANDVIEW MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 10.20
PARKING ARTICLE 1l PARKING TIME RESTRICTIONS ENTITLED SECTION
10.20.045 FIFTEEN MINUTE PARKING

WHEREAS, time restricted parking spaces in the 200 Block of Division Street has
been recommended,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, as follows:

Section 1. There is hereby added a new Section 10.20.045 Fifteen minute parking
to the Grandview Municipal Code Chapter 10.20 Parking Asticle Il Parking Time
Restrictions which reads:

10.20.045 Fifteen minute parking.

A. Parking at designated stalls located in front of 233 Division Street shall be
limited to a maximum of 15 minutes during the hours of 3:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. on Mondays
through Saturdays, excluding official state holidays. This ordinance shall not apply with
respect to vehicles bearing an approved Disabled Parking Permit issued by the State of
Washington or other authorized government agency.

B. Impounding Authorized. The Police Department is authorized to impound
and store in public garage facilities such vehicles or parts found in violation of this section.

C. Violation — Penalty. Any person violating this section shall be subject to a
fine of $10.00 for each such violation and, in addition, shall pay the costs of impounding
such vehicle or parts.

Section 2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect 5 days after its passage
and publication as required by law.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on April 9, 2019.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

PUBLICATION: 4/10/19
EFFECTIVE: 4/1519



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-3

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
AMENDING GRANDVIEW MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 10.20.070 PARKING
PROHIBITED - PENALTY ON WINE COUNTRY ROAD AND HIGGINS WAY

WHEREAS, truck traffic volumes along Wine Country Road from Stover Road
intersection to the west boundary of City limits and Higgins Way have recently increased,;
and,

WHEREAS, no parking on either side of Wine Country Road from the Stover Road
intersection to the west boundary of City limits and parking restrictions on Higgins Way
have been recommended; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, as follows:

Section 1. Section 10.20.070 Parking prohibited -~ Penalty of the Grandview
Municipal Code which reads:

10.20.070 Parking prohibited — Penalty.

A Parking is prohibited at all times along the south side of West Fifth Street
between Division Street and 150 feet west of Euclid Road and from Velma Street west to
the west city limits; on Avenue E on the west side between West Second and West Third;
on Hillcrest Avenue on the west side from West Fifth to Rainier; in the alleys between
Wine Country Road and Third Street; between Grandridge Road and Ash Street; on
Douglas between East Second Street and East Third Street on the west side of the street;
on both sides of the street on East Third from Douglas to Elm; on the west side of Euclid
from the Union Pacific Railroad tracks south to Fifth Street; on the west side of Hillcrest
from Second Street 40 feet south; on the north side of West Fifth Street from Euclid 40
feet west; on the south side of Wine Country Road between Grandridge Road and Avenue
A; on Forrest Road where posted and on both sides of Euclid Road from Forsell Road to
Wine Country Road; on the east side of Euclid Road from Fifth Street north to Second
Street; on the north side of West Second Street from Hillcrest 116 feet west; on the south
side of West Second Street from Hillcrest 60 feet west; and on the south side of West
Fourth Street from Grandridge Road west to Avenue C.

B. There shall be no parking on the north side of West Second Street, from
Avenue G west to Avenue J.

C. There shall be no parking on either side of West Fifth Street between
Hillcrest Road to the west city limits.

D. In addition to the no parking regulations set forth in this section, no parking

and parking areas may be designated by the chief of police with the approval of the city
council. Said authorities shall cause to be posted and maintained proper signs of the

| 13



standard designs adopted by the State Highway Commission. It is unlawful for any person
to leave a vehicle parked in areas determined, designated and bearing the signs
designated herein contrary to said signs.

E. No person shall park or stand a semi, trailer, machinery, equipment or truck
as defined at GMC 10.12.010, on any city road or right-of-way, except when actually
engaged in loading or unloading the same, or when necessary to avoid conflict with other
traffic or in compliance with the directions of a police officer.

F. Any person violating this section shall be subject to a fine of $25.00 for each
violation and, in addition, shall pay the cost of impounding and storage of such vehicle

is hereby amended to read as follows:

10.20.070 Parking prohibited — Penalty.
A Parking is prohibited at all times along the south side of West Fifth Street

between Division Street and 150 feet west of Euclid Road and from Velma Street west to
the west city limits; on Avenue E on the west side between West Second and West Third,;
on Hillcrest Avenue on the west side from West Fifth to Rainier; in the alleys between
Wine Country Road and Third Street; between Grandridge Road and Ash Street; on
Douglas between East Second Street and East Third Street on the west side of the street;
on both sides of the street on East Third from Douglas to Elm; on the west side of Euclid
from the Union Pacific Railroad tracks south to Fifth Street; on the west side of Hillcrest
from Second Street 40 feet south; on the north side of West Fifth Street from Euclid 40
feet west; on the south side of Wine Country Road befween Grandridge Road and Avenue
A; on Forrest Road where posted and on both sides of Euclid Road from Forsell Road to
Wine Country Road; on the east side of Euclid Road from Fifth Street north to Second
Street; on the north side of West Second Street from Hillcrest 116 feet west; on the south
side of West Second Street from Hillcrest 60 feet west; and on the south side of West
Fourth Street from Grandridge Road west to Avenue C.

B. There shall be no parking on the north side of West Second Street, from
Avenue G west to Avenue J.

C. There shall be no parking on either side of West Fifth Street between
Hillcrest Road to the west city limits.

D. There shall be no parking on either side of Wine Country Road from
the Stover Road intersection to the west boundary of City limits.

E. Every vehicle stopped or parked upon Higgins Way shall be so
stopped or parked with the right-hand wheels parallel to and within twelve inches
of the right-hand curb or as close as practicable to the right edge of the right-hand
shoulder. On Higgins Way no person may stop, park, or leave standing any
vehicle, whether attended or unattended, upon the roadway or partly blocking the

roadway.
2 1 I



F. In addition to the no parking regulations set forth in this section, no parking
and parking areas may be designated by the chief of police with the approval of the city
council. Said authorities shall cause to be posted and maintained proper signs of the
standard designs adopted by the State Highway Commission. It is unlawful for any person
to leave a vehicle parked in areas determined, designated and bearing the signs
designated herein contrary to said signs.

G. No person shall park or stand a semi, trailer, machinery, equipment or truck
as defined at GMC 10.12.010, on any city road or right-of-way, except when actually
engaged in loading or unloading the same, or when necessary to avoid conflict with other
traffic or in compliance with the directions of a police officer.

H. Any person violating this section shall be subject to a fine of $25.00 for each
violation and, in addition, shall pay the cost of impounding and storage of such vehicle.

Section 2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect 5 days after its passage
and publication as required by law.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on April 9, 2019.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

PUBLICATION: 4/10/19
EFFECTIVE: 4/15119



ORDINANCE NO. 20194

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
AMENDING GRANDVIEW MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 10.24.025
SPEED LIMIT — WINE COUNTRY ROAD

WHEREAS, reducing the speed limit to 25 mph on Wine Country Road within City
limits has been recommended; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, as follows:

Section 1. Section 10.24.025 Speed limit — Wine Country Road of the Grandview
Municipal Code which reads:

10.24.025 Speed limit — Wine Country Road.
The maximum speed for travel by vehicles on Wine Country Road from Euclid Road west

to the west city limits shall be 35 miles per hour and from 500 feet east of Fir Street east
to the city limits shall be 35 miles per hour.

is hereby amended to read as follows:

10.24.025 Speed limit — Wine Country Road.

The maximum speed for travel by vehicles on Wine Country Road from Euclid Road west
to the west city limits shall be 25 miles per hour and from 500 feet east of Fir Street east
to the city limits shall be 25 miles per hour.

Section 2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect 5§ days after its passage
and publication as required by law.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its reguiar
meeting on April 9, 2019.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

PUBLICATION: 4/10/19
EFFECTIVE: 4/15/19

16



